

LONG ASHTON PARISH COUNCIL

HIGHWAYS AND BURIAL GROUND COMMITTEE MEETING

19:00, 11th November 2019, Jubilee Pavilion

Present – Mr M Semple: Chairman

Mr C Cave

Ms C Fagg

Ms S Hardingham

Mr M Harris (from 19:17)

Dr P Jackson

Mr D Johnson (from 19:06)

Mr O Lloyd-Jones (from 19:12)

Mr A Wilkinson

Absent: -

Ms S Barnes

Mr A Cartman

Mr A Johnson

Ms L Lansley

Mr S McQuillan

In attendance - The Clerk, Dr JE Turp, Assistant Clerk, Tracy Warren (minutes), Cllr McAllister Kemp, and 6 members of the public.

Hb19.105 -- Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Cllrs Barnes, A. Johnson, Lansley, and McQuillan.

Hb19.106 - Declarations of Interests and Grant of Dispensations

Interests to be declared during the meeting and no dispensations were requested.

Hb19.107 - Kingcott Mill Farm – Updated costs and NSC comment

At the last meeting it was resolved to pay for a speed survey and two elderly person signs up to a maximum cost of £630. The PC has now been informed that the total cost of the work would be £820 and NSC questions the merit of the speed survey. It was agreed that the Kingcott residents are a vulnerable group and noted that they would be content with one sign to the west of their junction. It was RESOLVED to ask NSC to carry out the speed survey and install one sign at a cost of £645. Proposed by Cllr Cave and seconded by Cllr Fagg. All in favour. It was agreed to write to NSC re their policy on 20 mph speed limits which Kingcott Mill Farm residents would like to see in this area.

19:06 – Cllr D. Johnson joined the meeting.

19:12 – Cllr O Lloyd-Jones joined the meeting.

Hb19.108 - Long Ashton Village Enhancement Scheme (VES)

Cllr Hardingham gave a brief summary of progress. NSC has carried out a detailed survey and the working group is trying to agree the design for the area outside Piccolo's in the hope that these works could take place this financial year but the estimate of cost has increased. It was agreed that this work has higher priority than the squaring off of the junction of Birdwell Road and Weston Road. With regards to the TRO for the work in Lovelinch Gardens, it had been thought that all the lines proposed by NSC could be included in the TRO and then implemented in stages if thought necessary, however the PC has been informed that the work described in the TRO could not be partially deferred.

19:17 – Cllr Harris entered the room

19:19 – Four members of the public entered the room.

19:19 – The meeting was suspended to allow a member of the public to speak

19:20 – The meeting was reconvened.

It was RESOLVED to agree to defer the squaring off works at the junction of Birdwell Road and Weston Road and the released funds used for the works outside Piccolo's and to agree that all the yellow lines proposed by NSC for Lovelinch Gardens should be included in the TRO to be implemented at one time. Proposed by Cllr Hardingham and seconded by Cllr Cave. All in favour.

Hb19.109 - Burial Ground and Closed Churchyard – Bench style

It was agreed that the committee was happy with either style of bench proposed and would leave the choice to the relatives who are funding it.

Hb19.110 - Other items for information – none.

Meeting closed at: 19:24

Date of next meeting – 2nd December 2019